

# DAVID JOHNSON

ACTOR / PRESENTER / DISC JOCKEY

## CONTACT

9 Magaliesberg Str  
Winchester Hills  
Johannesburg  
2091  
(c) +27 65 892 8170  
whatdavidaw@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

BA Musical Theatre and  
Performance - University of Cape  
Town - [2003]  
Post Graduate in Theatre Making  
– University of Cape Town –  
[2009]

Professional DJ Course – DJ  
Christos DJ Academy – [2024]

**Language:** English & Afrikaans

## KEY SKILLS

Presenter, Disc Jockey, Producer,  
Director, Writer – Film, Television,  
Theatre & Music

## INTERESTS

Literature  
Philosophy  
Art  
Gym  
Tennis  
Travel

## PROFILE

David has been seen on South African television screens as presenter of Landbouweekliks as well as co-presenter alongside his wife Bianca Le Grange of the reality TV show Trou, Trek of Toer. In 2023 David made the move to behind the screen producing and directing the film Geel Volla. He has been in the entertainment industry for over 20 years. Storytelling is his passion and entertaining is his aim. He recently completed a professional Disc Jockey course at the DJ Christos DJ Academy to broaden his horizons in the cruise liner entertainment industry.

## EXPERIENCE

### Disc Jockey Experience

Professional DJ Course – DJ Christos DJ Academy – [2024]  
Birthday Parties and Live venues

### TELEVISION ACTING EXPERIENCE:

2024 WANDI & KABZ ROLE: KING SOLOMON.	DISNEY+
2023 – 2024 Trou, Trek of Toer Presenter.	ViaTV
2023 – 2024 Landbouweekliks: Presenter	ViaTV
2016 – 2022 Getroud met Rugby.	Kyknet
2016 KAMPKOS: as self	Kyknet
2016 Top Billing: as self	SABC
2015 GOLD DIGGERS Role: Juan	Urban Brew
2015 AFTERNOON EXPRESS: as self	SABC
2015 LEK JOU LIPPE AF Role: as self	Red Pepper
2014 ROCKVILLE S3 Role: Coco	Ferguson Films
2014 DOMINION Role: Thomas Ford	Syfy
2013 SWARTWATER Role: Marco	Quizzical Pictures
2012 SASOL CORPORATE VIDEO Role: Solly	
2012 A TRAIN Role: Lead	Music Video
2009 SOCIETY II AND III Role: Dr Craig Bennet	Puo Pha Pictures
2005 CROSSROADS Role: Srgt Williams	SABC2
2004 INTERROGATION ROOM Role: Faheek	SABC 3
2004 SEWENDE LAAN Role: Dwayne	SABC 2
2004 DOO BEE DOO Music video for Freshly Ground	
2004 THIS LIFE Role: Ferdie	SABC 3

### FILM ACTING EXPERIENCE:

2023 GEEL VOLLA	ROLE : STEFAN
2015 POP, LOCK & ROLL	Role: Chicco
2015 CHEMO CLUB	Role: Danny
2015 HAPPINESS IS A FOUR LETTER WORD	Role: Flower Seller
2015 EK IS ANNA	Role: SrgtJantjies
2014 THE GIFT	Role: Sbu
2014 MOMENTUM	Role: Bank Guard

2014 ABRAHAM		Role: Policeman
2013 THE KID	(short film)	Role: Al
2012 ZULU		Role: Sgt Jacob
2011 SOUTHERN CROSS	(short film)	Role: Darien
2009 ZINDZI	(short film)	Role: Ryan
2005 EXTREME SPORTS IN CAPE TOWN		Role:
Actor/Stuntman		
2003 PORTRAIT OF A DARK SOUL (Short Film)		Role: Lead

**THEATRE ACTING EXPERIENCE:**

2023 PETER PAN		MANDELA THEATRE
2022 PANTOMIME		MANDELA THEATRE
2018 ONE NIGHT IN MIAMI		MATKET THEATRE
2017 WANNEER WOLKE SING		BLOEMFEES
2016 WOND		Suidoosterfees
2016 HOND SE GEDAGTES		Woordfees
2015 ANGELS EVERYWHERE		JohnArts
2014 COLOURED CHAMELEON		Flying Foot outfit
2014 COLOURED CHAMELEON		Flying Foot outfit
2014 WOUND		Independent
2014 WOND		Independent
2014 BLOOD BROTHERS		The Fugard
2013 COLOURED CHAMELEON		Flying Foot Outfit
2012 SKRIKKELJAAR		JohnArts
2011 SASOL BUS TOUR	Role: Solly	Unplugged
2011 KRISMIS VAN MAP JACOBS		Artscape
2010 DIE VREEMDELING		Aardklop Kunste
2010 THE CLANWILLAM PROJECT		Magnet Theatre
2010 DIE VREEMDELING	Role: Oom Johannes	Magnet Theatre
2010 ENGINEERS OF THE SOUL		Out the Box
2009 MYTH OF ANDREW AND JO	Role: Lawrence	Artscape Theatre
2009 ARARAT	Role: Actor, Dancer & Musician	Netherlands
2008 YELLOWMAN	Role: Eugene	Absa KKNK Festival
2008 1808	Role: Lead	Iziko Museums
2006 – 2008 HAMLET		Artscape Theatre
2005 – 2007 THE BOY WHO FELL....		Festival in Dublin
2006 – 2007 BACCHUS IN DIE BOLAND		Suid-Ooste Fees, ABS
2005 WITNESS		Artscape Theatre
2005 YOUR GUIDE TO SUCCESS		
2005 MUCH ADO ABOUT NOTHING		Maynardville
2005 ANGELS EVERYWHERE		Suid Ooste Fees
2004 PILLOW TALK	Role: Multiple Characters	Intimate Theatre
2004 VLOOI EN DIE REUS	Role: Tjorrie	Schools Tour
2004 THE MYSTERIES	Role: Jesus	Grahamstown Arts
2004 MACBETH	Role: Malcolm	Maynardville

**TELEVISION COMMERCIAL EXPERIENCE:**

2023_Dr Oetker TVC		RSA
2015 CAMPINA		Netherlands
2013 HANSA		RSA
2008 Shoprite		RSA

**Nominations**

2023 Naledi Theatre awards – Best Supporting Actor  
2010 Naledi Theatre awards – Best Act

**Thank you for you Consideration.**